## RCNA Meeting Minutes DRAFT January 6, 2022

Zoom Meeting due to COVID Meeting time: 7:00 – 8:30 pm

Start Time: 7:03 pm

## Members in attendance:

Board Members: Kristi Copeland, Alisa Ludlum, Christine Newman, Deana Tollerton Residents: Rachel Beaulieu, Diana Christiano, Jeff Russom

- I. President's Welcome
- II. Open Floor/Guest Comments
- III. Review and Accept Nov meeting minutes (no December meeting) approved.
- IV. Treasurer's Report (Deana)
  - a. Alisa and Kristi need to get association debit cards
- V. Membership Report (Chris)
  - a. We had a few new member sign ups after the Concert in the Park and the Holiday event (4 + 5).
  - b. Still working on PayPal migration, Sheri working on letters for new members, renewal reminders, etc.
  - c. Alisa would like to get access to the new system member list for when people ask if they are current. Ask Jeff.
- VI. MUD report (Rachel)
  - a. Recent sidewalk repairs completed, possibly finishing Amasia next.
  - b. Reported water tasting "off" was not due to the hydrants, it could have been due to mussels in the reservoir. No one has complained recently.
  - c. Deana asked if our officers could give us stats on crime for the last few years in the neighborhood to show that crime has not drastically increased as people fear.
- VII. Website report (Jeff)
  - a. Need to switch PayPal account ownership from Brian Reynolds to Deana. She will need to upload some documents.
  - b. We may need to update some form emails for new signups to make them a bit more friendly and personal.
- VIII. Newsletter Report (Chris for Velisia)
  - a. Our newsletters are too long and we are burning thru contributions. We could break up sections to where only some articles are going out each month to make the letter shorter and take pressure off of our writers. Christine will talk to Velisia about this.
- IX. Events Report (Chris for Jen)
  - a. Jen will join us more in 2022
  - b. Indoor events Game Nights, monthly meetings, etc. not until Austin is below Stage 4
  - c. Zoom renewal will be due soon, will continue.
  - d. Event recaps Omar concert, Winter Holiday, Jollyville Fire Parade
    - a. Waitly worked pretty well for the photo line, Deana has some options that will be better.
  - e. Future small events. Membership priority access
    - a. Fire Department station tours, community center classes
    - b. Wilco jail tours, K9 discussion, EMT first aid/CPR
  - f. Next events Event meeting (post mortems), Membership Drive, Easter, Crawfish Boil a. Dallas Hall has the Easter Bunny suit

- g. Christine working on documentation for past events.
- X. Door Hangers/2022 Calendar
  - a. Deana designed the last door hanger so she has the files from that.
- XI. Storage update (Alisa)
  - a. Alisa moved the storage unit (within the same complex) in order to get a lower price.
- XII. Member Involvement priority for 2022, need continued committee commitments
  - a. Christine working on communication to members about volunteering.
  - b. We can try specific assignments and signups for event help
- XIII. Wrap Up comments, questions?
  - a. New items for February agenda?

## Meeting ended at 8:36